

NHS School Council Meeting Tuesday April 25

Meeting time: 6:30pm Staff Room

Video call link: <https://meet.google.com/ttf-rcfu-xgu>

Executive and Members (Attending)

- Vice-President – Amy Pilat
- Secretary/Treasurer – Mara Needham
- Director – Stephanie Walsh
- Director - Jason Whaley
- Director - Terry Kaminski
- Director - Jennifer Johnson
- Director - Danika Kiziak
- Director - Ashley Reid

1. Reconfiguration Update (update parents)

- Projects/renos/proposals
- Parent Council Feedback?
- Transition Dates CLJH:
 - i. May 16 CLJH to NHS
 - ii. May 24 CLJH Parent Night
 - iii. June 8 CLJH Student Tour
- Transition to NHS from CLES
 - i. May 25 10:00AM Admin to CLES
 - ii. CLES Visit #1 (May 26 PM)
 - iii. CLES Parent Night (Tues, May 30th 6:00pm)
 - iv. CLES Visit #2 (June 14 PM) House Point Rally

2. Report Card update and new timeline:(present and asked for feedback)

- How did it go - two nights, earlier report card date

3. Criminal Record Check (Reminder)

4. Badminton 29th, Track and Field Update

5. School Spring Play/Fine Arts proposed Wed, June 7th

6. PAT Update May 17 LA, June 20, 22, 26, 27

7. X Awards June 29, Grade 6,7 Farewell

8. Staffing update (NLPS Timelines)

9. Budget - spending on library materials/teacher resources

Next Meeting (Best Time)/Adjournment: May 30, 2023 6:30pm

NHS Parent Advisory Council Meeting Tuesday April 25

Meeting time: 6:30pm NHS Staff Room

1. 2022-2023 Volunteers for this year's PAC Executive

- Vice-President – Amy Pilat
- Secretary/Treasurer – Mara Needham
- Director – Stephanie Walsh
- Director - Jason Whaley
- Director - Terry Kaminski
- Director - Jennifer Johnson
- Director - Danika Kiziak
- Director - Ashley Reid

2. PAC Account (Casino) - as of July 31, 2022 - \$12, 687.67

- **Gaming Return** - Completed in October 23rd (latest) Submitted and approved.
- **Casino Update** - NEW DATE Q4 2024 (OCT/NOV/DEC)
- **CRC** - All Members of School Council and PAC must have a complete Criminal and Vulnerable Sector check. Motion passed
- **Playground - Moving forward we will need to look at planning for a new playground**
 - **Blue imp is the company we are planning to work with**
 - **Fundraising, grants, etc**
 - **Committee Members:** Mara, Amanda, Heidi(maybe)
 - **Seek student opinion on this**

Next Meeting (Best Time)/Adjournment: Tues, May 30 6:30pm